. prazy

T0:  DIRECTOR (44-38861), MEMPHIS. (4h-1087),

| SACRAMENTO, SAN DIRS0, SAN FRANCISCO
.. FROM: 108 ANGELES (lm-157n.) |

B 5 108 ANGELES TEL MAY THREE IAST AND BUTEL TO 108 ANGELES:}{ L .
: A MEMPHIS, MAY FOUR INSTANT,

| RE: LOCAL SWINGER comsronnmcn cmm. ST T
© INFORMATION IN REFERENCED BUTEL CONCERNING IAB REPORT on
mmm T0'LOS ANGELES TIMES NEWSPAPER WAS. FURNISHED TO T

L DEPUTY CHIEF 'ROBERT HOUGHTON, LAPD, IN MAY FOUR INSTANT

FIVE ADDITIONAL INDIVIDUALS WHOSE. NAMES MATNTATNED BY
- ABOVE CLUB WERE CONTACTED THIS DATE AND NO INFORMATION DEVELOPED
' CONCERNING SUBJECT RAY. ATTEMPTS CONTINUING TO CONTACT ALL

| SUCH PERSONS. REMAINING PERSONS HAVE ow, MOVED WITH NO
FORWARDING OR FICTITIOUS ADDRESSES. | o
B BIRMINGHAM AND ATLANTA ADVISED AIR MAIL

| @ Birmingham (AM)
1, Atjenta (AM)

wR —'/é/ff;f“
(3) L - ' ' '"-‘*D“_mlNDEXEDﬁ»

-niALIZ,_D -FILED ..

| i -
l
5

'_EBI —:BiRMLNGHAM' :
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- 8/4/68

'TO DIRECTOR (44-38861)

. FROM MEMPHIS (44-1987) 1p

 wmkN. N | R
 ALTHOUGH NO EVIDENCE ESTABLISHED 10 DATE T0 INDICATE JAMES

EARL RAY MAY BE DEAD, MEMPHIS SUGGESTS 'BUREAU MAKE CONTACT WITH

o 'CENSUS HJREAU | POSSIBILITY EXISTS TBAT THE CENSUS BUREAU IN ITS

RE(X)RDS MAY HAVE INFORHATION C'ONCERNING UNCIAIMED DECEASED. - IT |
- I8 REG)GNIZED BUREAU 'ILL HAVE ALREADY PLACED 8'101’8 IN IDHTIFI— o

_ CATION FILES FOR unxuown DEAD WHICH VARIOUS PD'S WILL MAKE INQUIRY“ o

 REGARDING. IT IS NOT KNOWN IF CENSUS BUREAU MAINTAINS ANY sucn
'1 nEoonns BUT POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT SUCH RECORDS MIGHT COME IN ;,_;.
" FROM RURAL AREAS DIRECTLY FROM cononmns WHERE Tnxnn MAY“NOT BE
’ADEQUATE PD'S.

| INVESTIGATION CONTINUING, MEMPHIS DIVISION. ALL MATERIAL
* BEING REVIEWED FOR PERTINENT LEADS. o gt
L AR MAIL COPIES, BIRMINGHAM AND ATLANTA,

i1 WO

‘vfﬁj ----- veoee

BB, 4/44—/”7344 /ZQ/ﬁl_

NN N
- . CEIRCHED_____ INDEXED
Spec, Devivnees (| SERIALIZED______Fiiep

Peg. Moo ffﬁ’-\"@wsa

 Registersd......— |—___FBI—BIRMINGHAM
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DIRECTOR, FBI
SAC, HOUSTON (44-1509)

RURKIN
CR

Re calls by subject, Highway 10, Texas
ReDLtel, 5/1/68.

Subscriber to telephone numbsr 9382774, Nordheim,
Texas, 1s L.W. KARNEI, Route 1, Box 102, Noxdhelm. AMELIA
KARNEI advised she was called by her daughter, GLADYS MUELLER
HAMILTON, 202 N, 1ith 8t,, Alpine, Texas on or about
12/17/67. Mre., KARNEI was shown the plcture of JAMES EARL
RAY and stated other than seeing thise photo on television
she was not famillar with him,

Subscriber to telephone 578-2086, Victorla, Texas,
is Mre. AUGUSTA MAE JOMES, 103 Griffin Drive, Vietoria, Mrs,
JONES stated the only person from whom she could have
received a long distance phone call in December was & man
named GECRGE MITCHELL, who 18 a truck driver and frequently
calls her from cities throughout the state, Mrs., JONES was
shown the pileture of RAY and stated she did not know him.

GARY E, SMITH, currently residing at the Christo-
pher Motel, Victoria, was shown the phote of JAMES EARL RAY,
SHMITH stated that he’ takes the Birmingham to Atlanta f{light
eyery other week and he cannot at this time say that he has
ever geen JAMES EARL RAY on that flight. A

’i‘eephcme number T47-9803 wag called from Alpine,
Texag on 12/17/67.

3 = Bureau

35 Memhis 7/4/ =/740 - fé/%

Birmingham (Info) D INDEXED.

1 -~ Houston ‘ RN =z_&:> _._-FILED«

W/ -
Th/edm £1968

FBl — BIRMINGHAM
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HO 441509

PELORES SANTOS, 5500 South Park, Houston, Texas,
advisged that the above ghone call is as reference to a
phone e¢all that ahe received from JULIO CESAR ESPARZA,
student, Sulross State College, Alpine, Texas. She was
displayed photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, aka and sdvised
- that the person is unknown to her. :

Telephone number 643-5201 was called from
Alpine, Texas on 12/15/67.

GEORGE BANKS, Negro, advised that while in Alpine,
Texas in December, 1967 he called Mr, ARTHUR BANKS, 5915
Glenhirsch, Houston, Texas, GEQORHME BANES at that time was
én route from Seattle, Washington to Houston, Texas, Photo=
graphs of JAMES EARL BAY; aka were displayed to BANKS, howe
ever this person i® unknown to him,

© Mr. ARTHUR L, FUNK, 5610 Dumphries, Houston,
subseriber to telephone number 723-8867, advised that in
December, 1967 he received & telephone call from his sister
from Sandersaon, Texas at which time she was enroute from
El Cajon, California to Houston. He advised that the photo-
grsph of JAMES EARL RAY, aka ls unknown to him.

JAMES E. CLARK, 10521 Friendly Street, advieed
that in December, 1967, Mr, BILL EVANS, neighbor of CLARK,
telephoned his, EVANS' wife at the CLARK regidence, EVANS
iz a truck driver, When EVANS 18 on the road he calls his
wife at the CLARK residence, Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY
were dilsplayed to CLARK and he advised these phatographs
were unknown to him,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



F5-3% {Rev, 10-29-83;

FBI

Date: 5/3/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or code)

AYRTEL

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44--38861)
SAC, EL PASO (157-186) (P)

MURKIN
CR

Re Bureau radicgram to all offices, 4/223/68.

RE: CONSIDERATION OF SURJECT RAY IN UNSOLVED
BANK HODBLAIES, BUNGLARIES, OR ARMED HOBBERIES

A review has been made ofcases in the above
categories, and there is no informaticn available to
indicate that subject RAY could have been involved in
any such crimes in the E1 Paso Division subsequent to
4/23/67.

RAY, as a possible suspect, will be kept in
mind in connection with any future cases in the above
categories. .
ARMED AND DANGEROUS

\XBur e2au
Birmingham (44-1740;
urmph1s (44-1987)

T”ﬂ@n
& -t

DJIR:sl
(8)

/R

FBI — BIRMINGHAM, ,,

N

Approved: {?\"

Special Agent in Charge
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FD-3¢t {Rev. 10-23-53)

FBI

Daie:

Transmit the following in

5/3/68

AIRTEL

(Type in plain text or code)

{Prioricy)

DIRECTOR, FEI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, EL PASO (157-186)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

CR

Re Butel tc EP, HO, and SA,

RE: TELZPHOLNE CALLS BY

DL tel to the Buréau and EP,

SURBJECT

(P)

4/25/68;
5/1/68.

RAY

ENROUTE

FROM LOS ANGELES TO

-\ pa By OA\.»J).AIXVS

SA JACK EEMMY,

by FTS telephone call on 5/3/68, that

Office, which is as followis:

on 12/17/67,
Roma, Texas.

in Alpine, Texas,
number 843-4461,
SA KEMMY advised that the
Ly the San Antonio Office.
ARSED .

lead would

San Antonio Office, was advised

referenced Dallas

teletype contained a lead on page 6 for the San Antonio

4 telephone call was made from a coin telephone
at 10:16 a2.m.,

to telephone

be handled

AND DANGERQUS

3--Bureau

~Birmingham (44-1740) (Info)
-Memphis (44-~1987) (Iafo)
2-San Antonio (44-1242)

1-E1 Paso

DJR:s1
(8)

z/gz /Wa /s
,La:::i:?ffmxff’ﬁ*
\‘.;V = ;:Z,l' 1968

FBI — BIRMINGHAM,

"/

Approved: Sent

v
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' TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
. PRON: :8AC, wm (157-3231) (P)
MURKIN

| . no Jacksonville a&rtol to nnrt:a 4/30/68;
Jacksonville telephone call to Ttnplvﬁll/ﬁs* !bapu
tclephuno eall te Bureau 5/1/68 |

Re BllLl!‘lAln& , Orlando, rla. - Cllpllilllt

~ Yor the 1n£ornut1cn of the Burcnu and .
interested offices, the following investigation was
conducted at Orlande, Florida, by SAs THOMAS J, VWILKES
~ and GORDON ¥, TINDLE, BAILEY SANDLIN, Insurance
Adjuator, 1508 West Colonial Drive, Orlande, rloriéa,
telephonically advised SA WILKES on 4/23/68 that at
approximstely 8:55 a.s., 4/25/68, he drove up in
front of his coffice and uatieed‘a man sitting in &
1867 or 1968 dark blue, 4-doer Chevrolet, Ne
stated the only numbers of the Florida tag he could
recal]l were 7TW-1l5 with rest of numbers unknown and he
could not recsll how many digits were in the tag
number. He advised the Chevrolet was parked in the
earpert at his office, He said the man whe resembled

- JAMES EARL RAY, pointed a snubnosed revolver at

him, and said, "Wou ain't seen me" and drove east on
Colonial Brive to the next street (Vern Drive) where
he turned right, SANDLIN stated he got inte his car
and tried te !ella! thc individual hnt uavor saw the
Ch.vrulot lg:in. .

-Bureau ' _

irminghan (44-1740) (Infe) % | 4&?L’ 7&72) /QQ/ZQ
l-Memphis (44-1987) (Info) SR P
l-Jacksonville (44-769) (Iafe) - ;,;m¢93 T
2-.Tanpa (157-3331) , o T
?g%‘aas .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



TP 157-3231

' It was noted by 8A WILKES during the
telephone call from SANDLIN that his voice had '
been unusually hesitant between words and sentences,
hewover, at the tine 1t wag belxeved to be due -
to exeiten&nt

¥, R, SHIT! Detective Burean, nrllndb, =
Florida Police nopart-rnt, was tnnediately informed of
the above by 8& JAMES B, HAFLEY.

Upeon arriviag at 1906 West Colonial Driva
BAILEY SENDLIN was interviewed in person by 8SAs
TINDLE and WILKES, As the interview pregressed,
it became evident threugh SANDLIN'S behavieor and
by his own admission that he wag under the influence
of liquor, He stated that he was an alcoholic and that

 during the morning of April 24, 19683, his girlfriead,

CHARLOTTE NcDANIEL had tried te connat suicide in his
apartment at 77 East Amelia, Orlando, Florida,
SANDLIN asserted he became apsot at this and had been
drinking beer and Vedka from the morning ef April

24, 1968 thraagh the time the agents eeat;cted hin in
peruen. |

' R lvary efftert was laée te aseertatn 11 -
there was any truth in SANDLIN'S statements, however,
he continually changed his description of the

suspect and varied the sequence of events as well as
the times they vere alleged to have oeccurred,

‘ On April 25, 1968, Nrs. ARN Ilﬂux!, L
1904 west Colenial Brivc, and Mrs, ALFRED PERKACIK,
1910 Yest Coldoial, who are located immediately
adjacent to !AHB&I!'S office advised that from at leasat
8300 a.m., until they were contacted by the agents ther
had been no other car in SANDLIR'S carport except his .
Dodge., Both women were pesitive noc Chevrolet, described
above, had been imn or near SARBLIN’S office that day
since at least 8:00 a.m, . _

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



TP 157-3231

: On April 25, »1988 Irs unneantr TAYLOR,
widow of Deputy Sheriff PEILIP TAYLOR, 1113 Saata' »
Anita, advised ageats she is the secretary te R

,.SAINLIH aud that she had received & call from him thnt :
morning. 8he stated ke sounded very unusurl and she
wondered if he had been drimking. She asserted that
SANDLIN had previously teld her he was an alecohelic
and was sctive im alcobholics anonymous, He has alse
teld her that whem he drimks, he has hallucimations
thinking be has achieved great success, Jirs. TAYLOR
further stated that SANDLIN teld her during hkis phone
call that morning that when he arrived st his office R
he had been acosted by a man in a car in the carpert of

‘his office who stuck a gun im his face, Aeeord:ng te
aaxn&xx, this had eanaad him to be apaet. '

Mrs, tAYLoR also declared that she talked

with the lapndlord and eccupants ef the other
balf of the building, in which BANDLIN'S office is
located and Mrs, WILLIAM MURRELL, 1904 West Colomial
Drive had advised her that she had arrived at the
office at the same time as SANDLIN and there was no
car in the carport at that time, During the ,
afterncen of April 25, 1968, RONALD E, ZEIGLER, zxcgler
and Asseciates, !nsnraaco Ldjn‘tcra, Deland, rloridu
telepheonically advised SA WILKES he was GA!H&II'
employer, He stated he had gone to SANDLIN'S effice a

~ short time previcus that same day, in answer te a :
phone call from Mra. TAYLOR where he found SANDLIN
passed out due te drunkedmess, He stated he

vgignod the attiec. tock !A!ﬂ&l! houn and put hiu tc

JAMES FULLER, Detective Sergeant, Orlamds
PD was apprised of the abeve, -

: - About mid-moraning, April 25, 1968

BAILEY SANDLIN, 1906 West 091on131 Brive, owllndo,
Florids, tclepheatcally advised SA ROBERT C, BALL at
the Orlando Resident Agency that he bad previously
telephened the Orlando Residence Agency on the same
norning and he had been contacted by twe agents whese :
names he could not recall, He related he was roeontacting

- the resident agency since the iadividual whom he had
talked with the previaus time haé telephonod him aad

: threatened hin,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



" TP 187-3231

SA BALL contacted the Orlando PD and
-~ was met at 1906 West Colenial Drive by Bergeant .
. STRAUB of the Orlande PD and during a shert canvnrsuzion
- with SANDLIN he stated he was fearful of his life since
the previous described individual had threataund to -

- return te his aftico and to kill him,

During the conversation with. Ellﬁ&l! it h
was obvious to SA BALL that SANDLIN had been drinking
and such opinion was cenfirmed by Sergeant
STRAUB. SANDLIN was sh@wa the identificatien order
for JAMES EARL RAY and stated that the individual
depicted thereon resembled the individual who had ‘
threatened him earlier that same day. Due to the ebvieua
intoxicated conditien of SARBLIH, no further attenyt '
A nude to 1ntorvicv him, , )

Bue to the abeve set ferth faets, ne
furthor a¢t1¢a has boon tlktn.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



AIR MAIL f'mzm'a;x;n;_ |

pIRECTOR, FBI m;.aaeu) (Anmm: rn: uaonmax)"_ﬁ;__‘j.{{:}:
'fs,tc, 108 ANGELES m-zsm ‘ Y
smn

‘--‘n. Lu Angohs taltphom uu tc &nn todny.

| m:.m Wthua«nopm -mlor u &s
o uﬂttm htm captioned "Dear Bditor” and JAMRS RA!;
o f:: mol?;‘ ;;;::M addrung”to m;mm m:t,‘:g! o
7 los Angsles s s Angeles, Ca ornia¥; a8
Los Angeles reu«% record card in the neme . -
of JAMES E, RAY, which card bcm Mﬂpﬁm, pmts md
whatamﬂm/u/h9othhmum. o

o - ~ The httw was mﬁiw#. tm Deputy m-t of Pouu .,
: .mmmm, los Angeles Police Department, hyaacwmr
' G, ORAPP and Supervisor WILLIAM msl:emmsnf BOUGHTOR
vmuumth.hadnuiuémuttortmmm.n, :
- stalf writer for the lLos Angeles Times, who had brought the
letter te Deputy Marmmhmmsotumnmu
dstermine if u bad any authenticity. . ' Chisf BOUGHTOR
advised that he desired to make this aval umn:mr
- exsminstion, mmmcoMMuqumammscom
.mmuuumutmummnucwemmum
~ prenkster. Deput; m«mmmmmmucammsu
mwmnuamrumm. '

. maunmhnmdto 3 m men B
m mhm hmr vitvh all knouwn baaéaritlns ot mm. RA!

p é - Buvesu 3 (hhﬁza'? zul{-u)(mm mm xsqnmm) .
B Atl&nti {hi-2386 '{ m | o
’%9'; Lo 4‘5"‘“ R 1/4*/740 /é/7

Hil’l zcl!
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LA Lh4-1574

in an effort to determine whether or not this is an authentie
letter. Alsc, the Bureau is requested to conduct a latent
fingerprint examination for fingerprints of RAY. In addition,
& typewriter examination should be conducted, as well as a
comparison of the contents, spelling, epacing, typing ability,
otc., to determine if RAY is the author. The Buresau is also
requested to examine and advise of any data pertaining to the
paper and the envelope and to conduet all other possible exami-
nations to develop the fullest amount of information.

The letter has been touched by Deputy Chief ROUGHTON,
whose prints should be on record; JERRY COHEN, staff writer,
Los Angeles Times; JACK GOULDING, Assistant City Editor, and
one MIKER STRAZER (or STRAUZER), also of the Loa Angeles Times;
and thelir female secretary. Of the male individuals involved,
it is believed that they have all served in the military.

4 The originel police card is to be returned to los
Angeles for return to the Los Angeles Police Department.

The Buresu is requested to edvise Los Angeles of
results,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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5/4/68

T0=  . ‘;bIRECTOR FBI é&ﬁégiggQ/)

 (ATT: LATENT ERPRINT SECTION)
" FROM:  SAC, NEW YORK (44-1609)

SUBJECT: MURKIN |

Relet from ERIC S, GALT, dated 9J26/67 to Modern
Photo Bookstora.,_

‘ Enclosed herewlth for the Buraau attention
Latent Fingerprint Section, are the follow%ﬁ

1. Letter dated 4/29/6% to ERIC S. PALT
from Modern Photo Bookatore. ‘

T 24 Coupon, undated from ERIC S. GALT, to L
Hedern Photo Bookstore, R

3. letter dated 9/26/67 from ERIC 8. GALT.

For information of raeeiving offices, the i
Knoxville Office advised NY by teletype, 5/3/68 as
followss )

- Bureau. (Encs, 3) R/
(1~ Latent Flngerprint Sectlon)
‘Birmingham
Memphis
Knoxville
New York

JFS/kpp
(9)

4A4/;/ﬁz94¢'\,qu§?‘3;g
SEARCHED . INDEXED S
SERIALIZED — __MFILED._.E

5t f\f f‘i‘ff - 0

FBI— BlRMlNGHA
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NY 44-1609

: "Mr. ROBERT SIMS, A581stant Postal Inspector
in Charge, Chattanoogi, Tenn. this date advised SA M,
- JAY HAWIINS that he has been informed by a postal
inspector: ‘in Birmingham, Alabama that a letter is in
~ possession of the postal inspectors there addressed
to ERIC S, GAULT, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham,
bearing a return addresscf Modern Photo Book Store,
166 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10010,

- bears a metered postmark of 4/30/68, Mr, SIMS

telephonlcally contacted Mr, ROBERT HICKEY, Postal
Inspector in Charge, New York, and informed him that
he was instructing the postal inspector in Birmingham
to forward this letter registered airmmail ‘to the
- attention of Mr, HICKEY and that Mr, HICKEY would ‘hold
the letter in the event agents wish to examine it before .
it was returned to the sender, Mr, SIMS advised that
since the letter was first class it could not be
opened, Mrg SIMS advised that ‘the ‘above information -
- was being furnished on a highly -confidential basis _
inasmuch as he has no authority to disclose this type.
- of .information to the FBI, and that any investigation
which may be made as a result of this information must
be conducted in such a manner that it cannot be
attributed to its source.  This information is being
furnished for any 1nvest1gat10n deemed adVLSable by
- New York," - | v o

The follow1ng 1nvest1gatlon was conducted
by SA JOHN F, SHANLEY on 5/4/68 at New York:

The address 166 S5th Avenue, NYC, is a mail
operatlon for Modern Photo Bookstore, which company
is actually located at 915 Broadway, NYC, Mr.
SEYMOUR USLAN, President, advised that American
Photo Bookstore is a division of American Photographlc
Book Publishing Company, Inc. (Amphoto), which is
also located at the same address. The company speciallzes
in supplying photography books. -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



| ~Ny'uu-1609*

. Mrs. RUTH KOENIG Manager, Order Department,
Amphoto, searched her flles and located a coupon o

- eclipped from Modern Photography Magazine, which coupon . -
" requested thét book number 633 be sent to ERIC S,

GALT, 2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama.. ;

The coupon indicates that a money order in the amount

- of. 88,95 was enclosed. Mrs, KOENIG stated that this
-eoupon was presumably elipped from the September, DR

. 1957 issue of ‘Modern Photography. : o -

‘ - ‘Book number 633 distributed by Modern .
- Photo Bookstore, is titled, "Focal Encyclopedia of 3

- Photography". - The book- jacket for this boock describes
it as a one-volume photographic tibrary. It consists
of 2,000 entries written by 197 experts from 23 :
countries and covers every aspect of photography:
photographic solence, industrial photography, clnematography,
.;portralture! ‘equipment, history, and current act1v1t1es ‘
- of workers in forelgn countrles. .

" Mrs. KOENIG located a 1etter, which is set

 5:,forth in full as follows"

v'"g-és-eﬁ
,"Dear Sir°,}

: ‘ "y recently order a Book from your stora
‘“W.tltled FOCAL ENCYLOPEDIA-NO. 633 for $8.95,

= nIE you have not allread ‘mailed the book
(PLEASE=DO NOT MAIL IT) 'I am moving and will shortly
,_send you my . correct address Thanks . v

"Eric S, Galt
"2608 Highland Ave . .
~ "Birmingham Alabama" -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



- NY 44-1609

Mrs. KOENIG stated that durlng a pﬁutlne ,
revlew of the company's files, it came upon the. coupon
and accompanying letter of ERIC S. GALT. The company.

: did not believe that it had shipped the requested
. book to GALT prior to receiving his letter. As a
follow-up the company wrote to GALT by letter dated
. 4/29/68, asklng him what action he wished the company
to take regarding the $8,95, The letter is set forth
in full as follows: ,

 "April 29, 1968

"My, Eric S. Galt n
- "2608 Highland Avenue
"Birmingham, Alabama

"Dear Mr. Galt:
‘*In going through our records=wemnote a request
~of yours stating your intention to move from the

above address, and to please withhold sending the
book you ordered (Focal Encyclopedla $8 95) until
further notlce.

"Please advise us when you.receive>this lettar,asL
to what course of action you wish us to take so that
we may clear our records, (Or have you already ~

_received the book?) ' : : ’

"Sincerely,

MODERN PHOTO BOOKSTORE

’

"Ruth Koenig '
"Order Department"

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



NY 44-1609

, The Amerlcan Photo Bookstbre has recelved
_no further communications from ERIC S. GALT since hls;
:letter of 9/26/67. : L : o L

~ . The Latent Fingerprlnt Section 18 requested o

>ﬁ_tc examlne enclosures #2 and #3 above, to determine -

. if fingerprints of subject, JAMES EARL RAY aka -
Eric Starvo Galt appear thereon. ‘F'*- . ,

. , suBJBCT RAY SHOULD BE CONSIDERE ARMED ANQ ”
o DANGEROUS. ‘ . — :

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

¢ [~ J

FBI
Date: 5/3/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL ATR [IATL
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI  (y4-38861)
FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (173-65)

SURJECT: MURKIN

Re San Francisco telefype to the Director, 5/2/68.
S

SUSPECT HAROLD EDWARD NICHO aka ¥al Nichols.,

For information of offices not previously having infor-
mation concerning NICHOLS, he is considered possible suspect
and co-conspirator because of an alleged offer to an informant
to furnish airline tickets and untraceable weanon if the infor-
mant would travel to unspecified place to kill certain desig-
nated Negro leaders including MARTIV LUTHER VIMNG,

The reliability and credibility of the informant is
unknown but is considered subject to doubt because of discre-
pancies of his stories, and because of information received
from other sources.

NICIOLS has been extremely active in affairs of tHe
Anerican Independent Party in California, prome¢1nw GEORGE
WALLACE. for president.

AGENTS IN INT“RVTP”Q SHOULD EXERCISE DISCRETION AND
CAUTION ANY ] ¥ H RYTS

Rureau (RM)

Birmingham (Info.) (AM)(RM)
Los Angeles (AM)(RM)
¥Knoxville (AM) (RM)

Memphis (u44-1987)(AM)(RM)
Mobile (AM) (RM)

Sacramento (AM)(RM)

San Francisco

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



HAROLD EDWARD NICHOLS, commonly known as HAL NICHOLS,
was interviewed at his apartment, #33 Los Palmas Apartments,
15375 Tropic Court, San Leandro, California. After proper identi-
fication, he was advised that investigation was being conducted
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation concerning a violation
of Federal Law in connection with the murder of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER
KING. Further, that an allegation had been received that Mr.
NICHOLS might have information pertinent to this matter on the
basis of remarks NICHOLS is reported to have made concerning such
matters in the presence of others.

Mr. NICHOLS advised that he has no information concern-
ing the murder, and except for his personal opinion as to who
migcht be responsible, has no specific information concerning
the murder. He said he had absolutely no objection to discussion
of the matter.

Mr. NICHOLS advised that he is extremely active in the
political field at the present time and in the recent past. He
is a member of an eight man board.in charge of promoting candidates
for the American Independent Party (AIP) in California, and
particula¥rly in behalf of the candidaéy of former Governor GEORGE
WALLACE of Alabama for President. He stated that most persons
not familiar with the AIP program and objectives, seem to assume
that those favoring AIP are what is sometimes termed ‘'negro-baiters.”
He denied that this is true, and said that from the view point of
promoting the AIP, the murder of Dr. KING under such circumstances
was a set back to the AIP who might have favored their principles.

He said that no one knowledgeable in affairs of the AIP
would have caused or participated in a situation or action such
as this in that it would be certain to make a "Martyr" of Dr. KING,
which would hurt the AIP.

However, since persons generally seem to associate AIP
members with '"negro-baiters,” he is frequently 'kidded® along
such lines by certain persons with whom he regularly comes into
contact.
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He said that in recent months he has regularly fre-
quented the Blue Dolphin, a San Leandro restaurant, and in fact
assisted in arranging a couple of luncheons there in honor of
WALLACE. Therefore, he has become acquainted with the owner
of the Blue Dolphin, BILL PELUSO, and with many of the employees,
including the bartenders.

When he goes to the cafe, he frequently goes to the bar
and the bartenders frequently "kid" him concerning some current
event involving Negroes or the AIP. This has been going on for
several months, and everything said has been in jest.

However, he speculated that some person hearing
such conversation might misinterpret the conversation, and draw
a conclusion which would not be warranted.

In connection with Dr. KING's murder, he recalls such a
conversation in the bar of the Blue Dolphin either the same night
Dr. KING was killed, or possibly the evening after that.

As he recalled he had been driving on the Nimitz Freeway -
in Oakland, about 5:00 pm the night of the murder, April 4, 1968,
when he first heard the announcement on the car radio.

When next visiting the Zlue Dolphin, he recalled one of
the employees greeting him with the comment "Well, I see you got
him," or some similar comment. He believed he replied that
"It wasn't me."

The next comment dealt with "How did you get back from
Memphis so soon?"

As he recalled, he made some facetious remark such as
"There's planes leaving every hour."

He again stated that the above conversation was strictly
in the nature of 'kidding," and except for the actual specific
subject matter, was very similar to other comments made at the
same place on numerous occasions.

He believed that these comments could have been mis-
construed by someone who heard them, if the listener did not
understand the circumstances or attached some literal interpreta-
tion to the remarks.
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Mr, NICHOLS said that he had no objection to furnishing
his whereabouts on March 29,30, 1968 and April 4, 1968, and to
furnishing independent substantiation if he could.

Relative to the date April 4, 1968, Mr. NICHOLS said that
he could definitely establish his whereabouts on that date. Lle
stated that he left the Bay Area in his own car sometime between
7:00 and 9:00 am, drove to Berkeley, California, where he picked - -
up a real estate dealer named CYRIL STEVENSOHN, Jr., telephone
524-2392. They then proceeded to Oroville, California, to look

at some real estate which they were considering for investment
purposes.

He recalled that they visited a savings and loan
association in Oroville, but does not recall the name of it,

although Mr. STEVENSON would probably know. To the best of his
recollection, they returned to the Bay Area about 5:00 pm. He
dropped Mr. STEVENSOWN off at his car in Berkeley, and proceeded
out the Nimitz Freeway toward San Leandro. It was at this time
that he first heard of the killing of Dr. KING on his car radio.

In further support of his whereabouts, Mr. NICHOLS said
that when in San Leandro he frequently charges his gasoline at a
Douglas Service Station on Marina Blvd. W%When traveling, he pays
cash. He does not use a credit card. ‘'thether charged to his
account, or when paying cash, he usually obtains a purchase ticket.
He throws these tickets in the glove compartment of his Cadillac
where they are available if needed for his business records.

He located in his glove compartment the following charge
tickets which he said recorded purchases at Douglas Service
Station, !'arina Blvd., San Leandro, both dated April 4, 1968:

Ticket #B 036026 dated 4/4/68 recording purchase
of $5.00 of gasoline.

Ticket #3 36186 recording purchase of $4.55 of
gasoline.

Mr. NICHOLS said that undoubtedly he had put gas in the
car in the morning when leaving for Oroville, and had put in gas
upon his return that evening.
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A search of the available tickets failed to record
any purchase of gasoline in the Oroville area, although Mr. NICHOLS
believed they must have purchased gasoline. He does not recall,
but thought that perhaps Mr. STEVENSON had paid for some gasoline
in the area.

Relative to his whereabouts on March 29,30, 1968, Mr.
NICHOLD said that he does not recall specifically where he was.
He stated that he tries to go to his home in Southern California
every other weekend to visit his wife and 2 1/2 year old son.
By consulting a calendar, he determined that this would have
been the weekend when he normally visited his wife.

When he makes this trip, he normally leaves on Saturday
morning, which in this instance would have been March 30, 1968.
He sometimes drives and sometimes flies via Air California from
Oakland, California Airport to Orange County Airport.

He searched his available gasoline tickets and could
locate no record of purchases on March 29 or 30, 1968. This
indicated to him that if he had visited his home in Southern
California that weekend he hed probably gone by air.

Mr. NICHOLS was asked if he could establish his where-
abouts on March 29 & 30, 1968 through other records. He said that
his business records probably would not show such information, with
the exception of his appointment book, which might give him a clue
as to where he had been. !MYe contacted his secretary and ascertain-
ed there were no notations in his appointment bock for those dates.

He said that he has discontinued the use of a checking
account due to several civil suits having been filed against him,
so he could not establish his whereabouts by cancelled checks.

He does not use credit cards, whether for gasoline or
airline travel. He examined numerous airline ticket folders
which he found in his apartment. He said he makes no particular
effort to save these. He found some undated and none for the
pertinent dates. There were no copies of tickets.
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Mr. NICHOLS advised that he makes numerous long
distance telephone calls, business, personal and political in
nature. He makes them from his business phone, 483-3151, and from
the phone in his apartment, 483-1270.

He said his telephone bill for the period contains
record of numerous long distance telephone calls which could
definitely establish that he was in San Leandro on March 28, 1968
and probably on March 30, 1968. He furnished the following concern-
ing these records:

March 29, 1968

10:13 am Telephone call to 714 774 2969, Anaheim, California
where he talked to an ex-business associate RUSSELL
TOWNSEND.

4L:34 pm Telephone call to 714 871 2950, Fullerton, California,
where he talked to JIM TOWNSEND, brother of above
RUSSELL TOWNSEND.

3:49 pm Telephone call to 805 831 5379, where he talked to Mr.
MAYALL, State Chairman of the Committee directing AIP
campaign in California. He believes this telephone
number is no longer in use, but Mr. MAYALL can be
reached through 871 6283 in Bakersfield, which Mr.
NICHOLS believes is the home telephone of Mr. MAYALL.

Collect telephone call, person to person, received by
him from AL STANLEY, who was calling from telephone 553 4530 in
Oroville, California. Mr. STANLEY does not have a telephone, so
location of above phone is unknown to him. STANLEY can be located
through the MEK Hancock Service Station in Oroville.

March 30, 1968

His telephone records reflect that at 12:11 pm, a call
was placed from his office to 916 725 2908, Roseville, California.
He noted that this is the telephone number of his employee,

CHUCK SULLIVAN, who works in San Leandro but returns to his home
in Roseville on Friday evening for the weekend.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SF 173-65
WH:ay

Mr. NICHOLS does not specifically recall making this
call, and in reality it could have been made by any company
employee. However, he sometimes handles Saturday business at
the office so SULLIVAN can go home on Friday, and it is most
likely that he is the one who made the call.

Since this is the last recorded call on Saturday,
March 30, 1968, and since he 1is quite certain he visited his wife
in Southern California on that weekend, he feels that shortly
after this call he went to the Oakland Airport and got a flight
to Orange County Airport.

He said he would have flown Air California Air Lines
and since they make their reservations by name, this line should
have a record of his having made such a trip.

He also volunteered information on a trip he had made
back East. He said his mother-in-law, JEANNETTE CRITTENDEN,
502 Lee Circle, Johnson City, Tennessee, died about two to three
weeks prior to March 1, 1968. Fis wife had naturally gone back for
the funeral. His wife remained there for two or three weeks after
the funeral to clear up details o the death and the estate.

Mr. NICHOLS said that he desired to visit his wife's
relatives and to bring his wife back to California. He decided to
drive his car back to Johnson City, and because of his interest in
activities of the AIP, he decided to stop and confer with leaders
of that party in Montgomery, Alabama.

He said that en route to Johnson City, he stopped in
Montgomery on the night of February 27, 1968, at which time he
stayed at the Holiday Inn, Midtown. Next day he drove to Johnson
City, where he stayed a few days at 502 Lee Circle.

On March 3, 1968, accompanied by his wife and small son,
he was again in Montgomery en route to California. At this time,
he stayed at the Town House Motel.

He next has record of a cash receipt from Cotton's .
Truck Stop, Las Cruces, New Mexico on March 5, 1368, which.he sgld
was for the purchase of gasoline on his return trip to California.
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Mr. NICHOLS advised that he was born
Aberdeen, Washington. He has been in California most of the time
since 1945. He attended high school at Golden Gate Academy, which
was at that time in Berkeley, California, but which moved to some
hill area near Oakland. He is not sure it is still in operation.
He graduated in 1947.

During the school year 1950-51 he attended La Sierra
College in Riverside, California.

From 1951 to 1953 he was in the U.S. Marine Corps under
MSN 1206458. Since 1953, he has worked as a salesman, prdmcipally
in California, but actually traveling in numerous states.

He is married and his wife lives in Southern California.
He said he is reluctant to furnish her specific address because
he feels that reprisals against his wife and child are very
possible because of his political activities in behalf of AIP
should her address become generally known.

He said that he established a business in Sacramento,
California in July, 1967, known as Certified Wire Service. This
business is still in operation but he intends to dissolve it as
it is losing money.

He came to San Leandro in December, 1967, and established
his present business known as Diamond Fence Co., 14i494 Wickes
Blvd., San Leandro.

He is active in experimenting with gold dredging combined
with skin diving, and spends some weekends in the Sierra stream
areas searching for gold, or conducting experiments along those
lines.

He also had interest in speculative investment in
businesses in the Oroville area, which are in a depressed state ™
due to departure of the workmen engaged in building the now com-
pleted Oroville Dam. EHe believed such property could be pur-
chased cheaply and held until business picks up, insuring an ex-
cellent profit. He has abandoned this idea, at least temporarily.
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He said that he has no phote of himself at the present
time due to theft of his billfold, with the exception of the
photo on his driver's license, California #B 295 330.

He said he has been arrested, but not since he was
in the US Marine Corps.

He is described as:

Race White

Sex Male

Nationality American

Date of birth

Place of birth Aberdeen, Washington
Height 5' 8"

Weight 220

Hair reddish blond

Eyes Grey-green

Build QObese

Complexion Light

Teeth even & smoke stained

Mr. NICHOLS volunteered that should further information
or clarification be desired, he would be pleased to attemnt to
furnish such information.
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LEADS:

KNOXVILLE

AT JOHNSON CITY, TENNESSEF: Verifv death of JEANMETTE
CRITTENDEN about Pebruary, 1968, and conduct investigzation to
establish presence of NICHOLS in that city from about February
28, 1968 to March 3, 1968,

LOS ANGELES

AT ANAYEIM, CALTFORMTA: Locate RUTSFLL TOWNSEND throuzh
telephone number 714 774 2969, a business associate of NICHOLS
to verify telephone call he received from NICHOLS 3/29/68.

AT FULLERTON, CALTFORYTA: Locate JIM TO"ISEND, brother
cf RUSSELL TO'TNSEND, to verify telephone call he recieved from
NICHOLS 3/29/68.

MOBILE

AT HMOMTGOMERY, ALABAMA:1)'7ill check registration of
Holiday Motel, Midtcwn, to verify presence of NICHOLS in that
city 2/27/68. (‘ie drives 1967 Cadillac convertible, white
canvas over light blue, California licenss UPD u482),

2)%711l verify that NICHOLS and his wife stayed at Town
House Motel nicht of 3/3/58.

SACRAMENTO

AT OROVILLF, CALIFORMNIA: '7i11 locate AL STANLEY throuch
MEK Hancock Sérvice Station to werify that STANLEY placed collect
person to person call to NICHOLS in San Leandro on 3/29/68,
and talked to him.

SAN FRANCTISCO

AT BERVELEY, CALTFORNTA: ™ill interview realtor CYRIL
STCVENSON, Jr.,, telephone number 524-2392, to verify he took
a trip with HNICHOLS to Oroville on 3/29/68,
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AT OAKLAND, CALIFORNTA: At Ozkland Airport, ascertain
if NICHOLS made trip to Orange County Airport on 3/30/68.

AT SAN LLAMNDRO, CALIFORNIA: Verify gas cherges of
NICHOLS at Douglas Station, Marina Roulevard, on b/4/868, and
any record of charges on 3/29,30/68.
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10 .
5010-104
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, BIRMINGHAM (L44-1740) paTE: 5/4 /68

FrROM : SA ARTHUR JON COOK

susJecT: MURKIN
CR
00 :ME

Re: Memo of SA Harry T. Posey, dated 4/23/68.

1964 Rambler, VIN G502051, 1968 Georgia license 1 D 59124,
was recovered by the Gadsden, Alabama, Police Uepartment on
L/5/68. On L/6/68 L.P. Payne, Chief of Uetectives, Gadsden,
Alabama, Police Uepartment, advised his men had processed the
vehicle when it was recovered for latent fingerprints with neg-
ative results. Subsequent investigation at Gadsden, Alabama,
and Hapesville, Georgia, where vehicle was stolen, has failed
to develop any suspects. It is noted the vehicle was stolen
on 4/L/68 between 10:30 a.m. and 1:30 p.m. A

[

o e
e =

7T - s

¢ | SEARCHED _____INDEXED
1-BH 26-25227 : | SERIALL

1-BH 44-1740 |

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC (Z57=0 DATE: 5=6~68

Buist W. Swaim, 03S5-C

FILE REVIEWS - 157 CLASSIFICATION
Possible Suspects - Martin Luther King Murder

The following files in the 157 classification
were reviewed by the following individuals as possible
suspects in MURKIN. In connection with the reviews, it
was determined whether the subject of each file was a
member of a klan or similar type organization; whether
the Bureau had been advised to index; pertinent descriptive
data where available was noted; and in particular pertinent
information for Identification Division record checks,
including FBI numbers, police numbers, etc. Individual
3x5 cards were made on each file and will be temporarily
retained pending possible completion of the review, it being
noted the review was discontinued upon identification of
JAMES EARL RAY as the subject in the MURKIN matter. In the
event the review is resumed, the following files indicated
by (%) should be reviewed:

157~ 1 thru 127 Prince
128 " 221 Swaim
222 339 Roberts
3%0 1183 Swaim
L8l 696 Roberts
697 789 Prince
790 992 Swaim
993 1285 Prince
1286 1416 3%
1417 1779 Swaim
1780 181l 3
1815 1861 Roberts
1862 End '

(i%BH o)~ 1 TY O
BWS
(1)

/ec -/57-0 : W

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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FRI WASH N0
FAT BTRMGHAN
PLS HOLD FOX

a7 P URGENT 5=

DIAECTO R AvD TAYMPA (157-3231)

(44=-1T740) (P)

RECTHNPA TELETYFE TO DIRECTIN AND ITRGTNGEAM THNITANT DATR.

JAMIES e LHFARKS AND Wire, LINDA, JETNTEXVTIEWED THIS DAVE.

THFORAATTION PREVIOUSLY FLRNTSHED 31241 GHAM.
10 BUAGENTS =OYAL AFERTCAN
DEMTTFICATION GARD AND GECETPIS HE CLATMS ARE DRAK
NOHTS ZALARY I350eD VI 3Y A0YAL AMERICAN SHOUS.  5PARKS
LATYHED 1D CARD IS55URD HId DURING CSTAIYSEVEN FAIR
SEASON AT JADKSEON, MIS3135TPPT.
(PEONETIC)
) VS RDTYAL ANMERICAY SHOBS.  SFASKS CLA;MED
CALLED BATCAVE UITH EAPLOYEE KNO W4 10 HIW
LAST EMPLOYED BY #OYAL AGELLICAN DUAING

AFSTLs STATYEIGHT, UWHEN HE AND wWIFE
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WTFE CLATHMS JOE WILL

ARGUHMENT AFTER SHE, LINDAS

i

WILL ASCERTAIN IF ID CARD AND PAY RECEIPIS

ISsURD 3¢ ROYAL AYMERTCAN 5HO WS (AMS3D) .
TS LEAVING BIRMINGHAY MAY SEVEN NEXT

FOR OINTERVIEW UNTIL THAT DATE IF

N ECESSANY .

A U T SHD
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" Routing Slip- "
FD-tt (gevfps-) _66) ' Date _5/ M68
To:

(] Director FILE _BH 44-—174’

Att.:
. % sac _TAMPA

] ASAC
(] Supv.
] Agent
[ SE

S::Cc RE: BH tel to TAMPA, 5/6/68
(] Steno | |
[] Clerk (1 Rotor #:
. ACTION DESIRED

[C] Acknowledge (] Open Case

[] Assign Reassign [] Prepare lead cards

[] Bring file (] Prepare tickler

(] Call me [] Recharge serials

(] Correct ] Return assignment card

[] Deadline : [] Return file

] Deadline passed (] Return serials

[] Delinquent [] Search and return

[] Discontinue [] See me _ :’

Expedite Send Serials

'%File ' Dio 4/4/-/7‘// =25
K7 For information [] Submit new charge out '
[ Handle (] Submit report by
(] Initial & return ] Type

'] Leads need attention

[] Return with explanation or notation as to action taken.

Re JAMES L. SPARKS, Robinwood, Alabama,
enclosed are eight (8) payroll receipt and
wages statements allegedly issued by Royal
American Show to SPARKS, and one (1§ personal
identification card of SPARKS. These items
to be transmitted to BH upon Tampa's completion
of investigation rega&&én ~Qhem

Title MURKIN
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1
¥ .
FBI

Date: 5/6/68

Transmit the following in i i
(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

T0 DIRECTOR AND TAMPA (157-3231)
FROM BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) (P)

MURKIN, CR, OO: MEMPHIS/

RE TAMPA TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AND BIRMINGHAM INSTANT

JAMES L. SPARKS AND WIFE, LINDA, REINTERVIEWED THIS DATE.
BOTH REITERATED INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED BIRMINGHAM,
JAMES SPARKS TURNED OVER TO BUAGENTS ROYAL AMERICAN
IDENTIFICATION CARD AND RECEIPTS HE CLAIMS ARE DRAW RECEIPTS
ON HIS SALARY ISSUED HIM BY ROYAL AMERICAN SHOWS, SPARKS
CLAIMED ID CARD ISSUED HIM DURING NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEN FAIR
SEASON AT JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI.

SPARKS STATED HE KNOWS J. C. SILOMEYER (PHONETIC)
WHO HE CLAIMS OWNS ROYAL AMERICAN SHOWS. SPARKS CLAIMED
WORKED ON RIDE CALLED BATCA¥E WITH EMPLOYEE KNOWN TO HIM AS
MOOSE, STATED LAST EMPLOYED BY ROYAL AMERICAN DURING TAMPA

FAIR, MARCH AND APRIL, SIXTYEIGHT, WHEN HE AND WIFE WORKED d
END PAGE ONE, Z/é/s/ ?@’;gjw’ /

RELIE iRDEA ——

1l - Memphis (AM) !wé &,

;ngi% WL G Bk Gl

J“J\/ Sent v
Special Agent 4n Charge ’
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FD-36 (Bv. 5-22-64) ‘
>

|

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

COOK SHACK FOR TED AND JOE WILLIAMS, WIFE CLAIMS JOE VWILL
REMEMBER HER BECAUSE THEY HAD AN ARGUMENT AFTER SHE, LINDA,
BURNED HAND ON COFFEE URN/

TAMPA WILL ASCERTAIN IF ID CARD AND PAY RECEIPTS
ARE THOSE ISSUED BY ROYAL AMERICAN SHOWS (AMSD),
SPARKS STATES HE IS LEAVING BIRMINGHAM MAY SEVEN NEXT
BUT WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW UNTIL THAT DATE IF
NECESSARY,

AM FURNISHED MEMPHIS
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
END AND ACK,

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

EACH DESK DATE: 4/18/68
ASAC RALPH J. RAMPTON

MURKIN SQUAD

Effective 4/18/68 the following Special Agents have
been exclusively assigned to the MURKIN case and should not
be given any other assignments during the period their
services are required in this investigation:

HENRY A. SNOW - Case Agent
WILLIAM A. SAUCIER

ROBERT M. BARRETT

NEIL P. SHANAHAN

ROBERT J. YARNALL

RICHARD D. SCHWEIN

NETIL G. MARTIN

It is anticipated these Agents should be able to handle
all Headquarters City leads; however, if investigative require-
ments demand additional help other Agents will receive assign-
ments on a need basis. Resident Agents will be assigned according
to need also.

SAC HY-r74/u
ASAC

#3 Supervisor
Miss Buchanan
Miss Lovvorn
Switchboard

Sat. Supv. Manual

N

141797

AFis o

Sae

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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AT EHAY

i

U EENT D=6-68 2L

T ECTON, ANL BTRSINGHAN (44=-1740)

TARNMPA C1HT-3231 3

RE BTAMINGHAT TELETYPES MAY ONE AND THREN, LAST
10 BUREAUs TAYMPA AND WENPHIS, AND BUREAU TELEIYPE
TO SIRGINGHAM, TAGPA AND ME4PHTS, MAY 1wW0, LAST.

DEGATS Ue Jo WETS5, CONCESSTONS SECRETARYS

Sits CONCESSTONS SECKETARY, HARRY sTEPHELS,
TADEPENDENT GPEAATOR OF CONCESSTONSs DDN PIERSON,
TADTVIDUAL GANNTNG CONCESSTONS, KTCHARD FERLICH, INDTVIDUAL
D PERATOR, LEAD GALLERTES, GUY GARDNERs SECKRETARY = [REASURER

ORI

SUSINESS HMANAGHR, AND JACK FLYNHN, ASLSTITANT SUFPELTNTENDEN]

FOCONCESSTON S, wIYAL AAERICAN SHO W5, INCes TAYMPAS

FLMAS, ADVISED THLEY WERE NOT ACGUATNTED WIITH JAMES

]

EROKER™ AND LINBA SPARKS. LUY GARDNER, SECHETANY-

END FAGE ONE .- /7‘:}«,{,J B /é;f?
SEARCHED___._, _ INDEXED
SERIALIZED.SZ2_ FILED

MAY 6 - 19 /)(

ABl—RIRMINGHAM 1
Y

LY

-
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TREADURER AND 3USTNESS MANAGER, UWABLE 10 LOCATE EMPLOY
R ECORD DUKING PAST TWO YEAKS FUR JAMES OR LINDA SPARKS
CHARLES <AY JOHNSUN. TED AND JOE PATTERSON DNKNO N

EAPLOY RS TED AND JOE WILLIAAS WHO OPERATE

CODK HOUSE, A0YAL AMERICAN SHOWS, DEPARTED TAHPA

AND WILL REJOIN SHOW AT DAVENPURT, 10 WA,

DEMAY STATED NO ONE FITT
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ALLEN JOHNSUN, LAS30RERs Q0YAL AMERICAN SHO w3, U
TO TOENTIFY PHOTOGRAPHS OF SPARKS OR HIL WIF
ANYONE ASS0CIATED WITH SHIWS AT ANY 1 T14E.

ABOVE EAPLOYEES, RIYAL AMEKICAN
SHIWSs OBSERVED SUBJIECT'S 10 TO Gr ) CUJLD RECALL
NO ONE ASS0CTATEDD WITH 1THE SHOW AT ANY TIME RESEMRLING
SuBJECT.

I RGINGHAN W i~ NITERVIEYW JAMES SPARKS CONCERNING

CARDs EXPIRING NINETEEN SEVENT

WTGHAN
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FBI
Date: 5/7/68
PLAIN TEXT

(Type in plaintext or code)

Transmit the following in

TELETYPE

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, KANSAS CITY, MEMPHIS

BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) (P)

THOMAS BRITTON, HALEYVILLE, ALA., ADVISED HE KNEW JAMES

R

EARL RAY WHILE CONFINED TO MISSOURI STATE PRISON, BRITTON
STATED RAY WAS "WALK BOY", THAT IS BROUGHT HOT WATER FOR SHAVING
CANDY, ETC. TO PRISONERS IN J BLOCK WHERE BRITTON WAS CONFINED, |
BRITTON ADVISED FIRST BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH RAY, WHEN RAY
NOTICED HE WAS RECEIVING A BIRMINGHAM NEWSPAPER, AND MENTIONED
TO HIM THAT HE USED TO LIVE IN BIRMINGHAM AND WOULD ENJOY READ-
ING THE PAPER. BRITTON SAVED PAPER FOR RAY THERE_AFTER, THUS
BECOMING FRIENDS,. _

BRITTON STATED THAT "CQOLEY’S ORG%NIZA?ION"/;AS'A PROTECTIO$
AND ENFORCER ORGANIZATION THAT OPERATED IN THE PRISON., MEMBER-

SHIP WAS GAINED BY PAYING TEN DOLLARS MEMBERSHIP FEE, MEMBERS

RECEIVED HELP AGAINST OTHER PRISONERS WHEN NEEDED, AND FOR Az

ADDITIONAL FEE COULD OBTAIN '"SPECIAL FAVORS" IF A PRISONER™ G&T”

Y-/ 750 - Y2y

(1) ?\ CARCHID____iMDEXED. . —

JHK : jbt

Approved:
al Agent in Charge
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(Priority)

BlcA*T9440

INM® TROUBLE WITH PRISON AUTHORITIES., FEES WERE PAID TO THE
ORGANIZATION TO OBTAIN ANYTHING FROM SIMPLE CONTRABAND, TO HAVINS
A PRISONER MURDERED, BRITTON STATED HE NEVER HEARD THAT
"COOLEY'S ORGANIZATION'" EVER OFFERED A REWARD FOR KING'S
ASSASSINATION, BRITTON DID NOT KNOW WHO HEADED THE ORGANIZATION
OR IF THERE ACTUALLY WAS A MAN NAMED COOLEY WHO RAN IT. HE
BELIEVED IT MIGHT HAVE CONSISTED OF FIVE, SIX OR SEVEN MEN,
BRITTON ADVISED RAY TOLD HIM ONCE ABOUT AN ORGANIZATION

/
OUTSIDE THE PRISON CALLED THE "BUSINESS MENS ASSOCIATION' WHICH

OFFERED ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS "FOR PEOPLE LIKE KING TO
BE KILLED," BRITTON STATED THAT RAY ADDED, REFERRING TO KING,
"HE'S FIVE YEARS PAST DUE."

BRITTON STATED RAY WAS "MONEY CRAZY" AND ON ONE OCCASION

TOLD HIM "ONE OF THESE DAYS IF I EVER GET OUT OF HERE I'M GOING

TO MAKE MYSELF A BUNCH OF MONEY.' WHEN BRITTON ASKED HIM HOW
HE INTENDED TO DO THIS, HE REPLIED, "THERE ARE MORE WAYS OF
MAKING MONEY THAN ROBBING BANKS."

BRITTON DESCRIBED RAY AS A CALM PERSON, A "DAYDREAMER,"
AND A LONER, HE SAID RAY DID NOT TAKE DOPE BUT WAS A HEAVY

DRINKER. HE BELIEVED RAY HAD A NORMAL SEX LIFE. BRITTON STATED

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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PAGE THREE

RAY WAS DEFINITELY "SLOUGH-FOOTED" AND HIS TOES POINTED OUT
NOTICEABLY WHEN HE WALKED CAUSING HIS HEELS TO WEAR DOWN ON
OUTSIDE EDGES. BRITTON STATED RAY DID NOT ASSOCIATE WITH ANY
NEGRO PRISONERS AND WOULD GO OUT OF HIS WAY TO AVOID THEM. HE
NEVER HEARD HIM MAKE ANY VIOLENT REMARKS REGARDING THEM.

BRITTON ADVISED THAT THE ONLY OTHER PERSON RAY MIGHT HAVE
BEEN CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH IN PRISON WAS A FULL BLOODED INDIAN
BARBER IN J BLOCK, WHOSE NAME HE DID NOT RECALL.

PRIOR TO RAY'S ESCAPE, BRITTON STATED HE GAVE RAY HIS
ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER IN JASPER, ALA.; HOWEVER, HE DENIES HE
HAS BEEN CONTACTED BY RAY SINCE HIS RELEASE FROM PRISON IN MAY,
SIXTY SEVEN. |

BIRMINGHAM INDICES SHOW BRITTON SUBJECT OF BH EIGHT EIGHT -
FOUR TWO SIX SIX AND KC EIGHT EIGHT - SIX THREE SIX SIX,
CAPTIONED "THOMAS EDWARD BRITTON. AKA. UFAP - UTTERING A FORGED
CHECK., " o

KANSAS CITY, AT JEFFERSON CITY, MO., ATTEMPT TO IDENTIFY
AND LOCATE INDIAN BARBER WHO WAS IN J BLOCK WHEN RAY INCARCERATE

THERE AND INTERVIEW CONCERNING INFORMATION SET OUT ABOVE, HIS

ASSOCIATION WITH RAY, AND ANY INFORMATION HE MIGHT HAVE REGARDIN

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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BH 44-1740
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HIM. ALSO OBTAIN INFORMATION RE EXISTENCE AND OPERATION OF

"COOLEY'S ORGANIZATION'" OPERATING IN THE PRISON AS ALLEGED BY

BRITTON, PROTECT IDENTITY OF BRITTON IN THESE INTERV AND

e e

IN ANY LEADS SET FORTH. , pfs. . BA .110”’}1 M««M

BIRMINGHAM WILLf{REINTERVIEW BRITTON TODAY FOR SPECIFIC
DETAILS AS HE APPEARED TO BE RELUCTANT TO FULLY COOPERATE AT
TIME OF ORIGINAL INTERVIEW,

BUREAU AND INTERESTED OFFICES WILL BE KEPT ADVISED,

Approved:

Special Agent in Charge
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HODEMTING HOUSE 12 3 weEAxRTNG A
THT S THDTVILUAL SATD HIS NJAME
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